Lathro

at ‘“-‘F-Qp\i:

Department of Public Works 390 Towne Centre Drive Lathrop, CA 95330
Phone (209) 941-7430
www.ci.lathrop.ca.us

Memo

To:  All Interested Parties

From: Ken Reed, Senior Construction Manager

Date:  August 7, 2024

Re:  Bid Results Summary: Consolidated Treatment Facility Phase 3 Expansion, CIP WW 22-38

Below is a summary of the bid results for the subject project conducted in compliance
with Formal Bidding Procedures in CA PCC 20160 and LMC 2.36.060:

Contractor Base Bid
GSE Construction $39,348,400
Overaa Construction $39,869,000
Gateway Pacific Contractors $40,290,560
Mountain Cascade $41,471,876
Auburn Constructors $41,792,300
Myers & Sons Construction $47,427,000
Swinerton Builders $57,074,163

List of apparent low bidder’s (GSE) subcontractors is as follows:

Electric (SD Electric)

Fabric Structure (Clearspan Fabric Structures International)
Rebar (Associated Rebar)

Masonry (Pengilly Masonry)

Coatings (Techno Coatings)

Earthwork (Duran & Venables)

Roofing (Western Roofing Service)

HVAC (TDR Enterprise)
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